City of Albuguerque

P.O. ROX 1203  ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

Ken Schuliz UTILITY DEVELOPMENT DIVISION
Mayor HYDROLOGY SECTION
(505) 768-2850

April 9, 1987

Chris Wefiss

Weiss-Hines Engineering

1100 Alvarado, NE

Albugquerque, New Mexico 87110

RE: MEDICAL OFFICES ON LEAD & LOCUST
(K-15/D41)

Dear Chris:

On further review pertaining to the request of approved alley grades, I
have determined that becruse the alley will not be used for access or
runoff release, we will not require the approved alley grades,

Therefore, before Certificate of Occupancy release, I will need in our
records a copy of:

1. Approved, filed copy of replat.

2. If any modifications to the approved plan (dated
March 23, 1987) takes place because of another City
department requirement, I will need a revised copy
for review,

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to call me at
768~2630.

Cordially,
/cﬁ,,m% Potom
Bernie J. Mdntoya, C.E.
Engineering Assistant
cc: Don Grady
BJIM/bS ]
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